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Jerrie Hayes
From: Bob [bob@pickle-publishing.com]
Sent:  Monday, January 07, 2008 8:25 PM
To: Jerrie Hayes

Cc: Lizette Richards

Subject: Re: Discovery Conference on Thursday, January 10, 2008, at 10 am

Ms. Hayes:

Thanks so much for the news that the responses are on their way. I trust that I will receive them in time
to review them properly so that I can determine what should be added to the agenda, and so that I can
then alert you to those additions in a timely manner.

As far as Mr. Joy is concerned, I suppose you may need to direct that question to him. But I do consider
the two of us as a team as far as this lawsuit is concerned, and [ welcome his participation. However,
there will be no need for you to arrange a conference call for our "conference call." We will use three-
way calling when we call you in order to make it all work..

Thanks again.
Bob Pickle
Jerrie Hayes wrote:

Mr. Pickle;

Thank you for confirming that Thursday at 10:00 a.m. will work for our conference call. | will plan to
be in my office at that time and will await your call at my direct dial number, 612-337-6142. Copies
of Plaintiffs’ responses to your requests will be served upon you prior to the conference. While the
only dispute currently on the agenda is the timeliness of those responses, | suspect we will have
more to discuss when you have received and reviewed Plaintiffs’ responses. If you would like to
add any other discovery disputes to Thursday's agenda, I'd ask simply that you'd ¥iotify me (by e-
mail is fine) prior to the conference call on Thursday morning.

On a related note, | received an email from Defendant Joy that 10:00 on Thursday will work for him.
Please advise if you know why Gailon Joy intends to participate in a discovery conference
concerning discovery requests that were not posited by the Defendants jointly, but by you
individually.

Sincerely;

Jerrie M. Hayes

From: Bob [mailto:bob@pickle-publishing.com]
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2008 1:19 PM
To: Jerrie Hayes
Cc: Lizette Richards
Subject: Re: Discovery Conference on Thursday, January 10, 2008, at 10 am
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